
COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

3/24/2020

COMMISSIONERS COUFIT

REQUEST APPROVAL OF TH = FOLLOWING CHANGES TO THE MSAG.

Current Information Corrected Information

NEW HOPE DR 4 F 100 199 0.111 ADD TO MSAG PER CITY OF LIVINGSTON



From: PolkQlKaiivingston.nel:

To: "communitvdeveloDment2(aiMnastQn.net"

Subject: RE: New Hope Dr
Date: Monday,June 24, 2019 3:33:00 PM

Cheryl,

Per our phone call, I will also request throughCommissioners Court that the road NewHope Dr be added to the
MasterStreetAddressingGuideso the road will be visible on the map and in the Map Books.

Thanks

Linda Hicks

Polk Coxmty Office ofEmergency Management
Rural Addressing
936-327-6826

Original Message
From: commumtydevelopment2@livmgston.net <communitydevelopment2@livingston.net>
Sent; Monday, June 24,2019 3:09 PM
To: PoIk911 <polk91I@livingston.net>
Subject: New Hope Dr

Please add these new addresses to your files.
Thank You

Cheryl
Community Development
City ofLivingston
200 W Church

Livingston, Texas 77351
936-327^311
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From: Polk911@livingston.net
To: Kavia Pitts

Subject: NEW HOPERD
Date: Wednesday, March 21,2018 10:27:00 AM

Attaehments: NEW HOPE RD.PDF

Kayla,

Attached is the map shot. After you draw in the road and get the total length in feet, Iwill draw It on
the map. Then in Commissioner's Court we will get approval to put it on the map and indicate that
the City of Livingston is authorizing the addition.

Thanks

Linda Hicks

PolkCountyOfficeof Emergency Management
Rural Addressing

936-327-6826


